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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: May 21, 2025

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 33-2024-2025 Acknowledging Requirements of

Five-Year School Facilities Master Plan to Participate in the School
Facilities Program

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Resolution No. 33-2024-2025 Acknowledging Requirements of Five-Year School
Facilities Master Plan to Participate in the School Facilities Program.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This resolution acknowledges that Tahoe Truckee Unified School District must have an
approved five-year school facilities master plan submitted to the State Office of Public School
Construction in order to participate in the School Facility Program.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Laura Rowe, Business Services Coordinator, for Todd Rivera, Assistant
Superintendent Chief Business Officer

Attachment: Resolution No. 33-2024-2025



